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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 1:33 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/6/2007 1:32:00 PM

Docket Number: 070237-EG

Filename / Path: 070237-co.kef.doc

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.
Thanks,

is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FLL 32399
850-413-6754
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From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 10:52 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/11/2007 10:52:00 AM

Docket Number: 070237-EG

Filename / Path: 0702370r.5.22.07.kef.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING MODIFICATIONS TO ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAMS

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us
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COMMISSION CLERK
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COMMISSIONERS:
LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTERII
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

PFublic Serpice Qommizsion

April 4, 2007

Stuart Shoaf, President
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

Post Office Box 549
Pgit St. JZZ F(;zrida 32457 ADMIN]STRATIVE
Re: Docket No. 070237-EG

Dear Mr. Shoaf:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for modifications to approved energy conservation
programs and adoption of new energy conservation programs, by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.,
which was filed in this office on April 3, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I'\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

DOCLMEXRT HUMBER-DATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com
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